OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
P.O. Box 14590, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73113-0590, (405) 840-1116

TO: Academic Coach

FROM: Todd Goolshy, Assistant

RE: Championship Series - Academic Questions
DATE: July, 2021

The 2020-21 Oklahoma Secondary School Activities Association Academic Bowl play-off questions are now on
sale through the OSSAA office at a price of $75.00 per set. The price for schools that hosted regional or area
tournaments during the 2020-21 season will be $50.00 per set.

Also, we have a limited supply of 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 season questions at a price of $50.00 per
set.

RETURN TO: Kathryn Douglas
OSSAA
P.O. Box 14590
Oklahoma City OK 73113-0590

@ $50.00 / set 2016-17 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

@ $50.00 / set 2017-18 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

@ $50.00 / set 2018-19 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

@ $50.00 / set 2019-20 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

@ $75.00 / set 2020-21 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

We hosted a regional or area tournament during the 2018-19 season and wish to purchase the questions.

@ $50.00 / set 2020-21 OSSAA Championship Series
Academic Bowl Questions

TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE

Academic Coach Signature Administrator Signature
SCHOOL
NAME: DATE
BILLING ADDRESS (very important): SHIPPING ADDRESS (street address):

Our check is included for the purchase of the questions.

Invoice our school. P.O. #
NOTE: Please include purchase order or purchase order number if pre-payment is not
enclosed.




